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Andrew Smith

From: Northrup, Jay <Jay.Northrup@cobbcounty.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 9:10 AM
To: Andrew Smith
Cc: Gaines, Jason
Subject: Re: MRPA Review Notification - RC-16-05A 2746 Ridgewood Road NW

Good Morning Mr. Smith: 
 
I have reviewed the MRPA Review Notification ‐ RC‐16‐05A 2746 Ridgewood Road NW.  The plans indicate that 
standard stormwater and erosion control methods will be employed.  As long as these are installed and maintained 
during the construction of the project we would not anticipate any impacts to the Chattahoochee River that would have 
an affect on Cobb County.  Therefore, we have no comments at this time.  Thank  you again for coordinating the 
opportunity for comment.  Have a good day and happy holidays. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jay Northrup, 
AICP                               
Intergovernmental 
Coordinator             
Cobb 
County                                           
Community Development 
Agency           
Planning 
Division                                   
Post Office Box 
649                                
Marietta, Georgia 30061-
0649               
T:  (770) 528-
2199                                  
F:  (770)528-
2161                                   
E: 
jay.northrup@cobbcounty.org 
 

 

 


